

Stock Judging Pavilion 1905 - 1958

Opened in 1905, this building was faced with stucco and seated 250. The 1913-1914 college catalog described it as having "two classrooms, with side and overhead lighting, for instruction in judging horses, cattle, hogs, sheep and poultry." The building was demolished in 1958 to make way for the Animal Sciences Building. A new Stock Judging Pavilion, located on West Pitkin Street, was completed the next year.